Angie Winchester

From: April Alm - Transit <aprilalm@jacksonnc.org>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 10:59 AM

To: : 'Angie Winchester'

Cc: renemoore@jacksonnc.org

Subject: Reappointment to the TAB Board - For approval at the June 6, 2023 BOC Meeting
Angie,

The TAB Board has reappointed Kevin Tafoya (Cherokee Transit Assistant Manager) to serve another term and Mr.
Tafoya has agreed. This was voted on and approved at our May 17, 2023 meeting.

Per our discussion, please add to the next agenda of the Jackson County Board of Commissioners’ meeting to approve
his reappointment.

Thanks,

April L. Alm

Director of Transit
Jackson County Transit
1148 Haywood Road
Sylva, NC 28779

(828) 586-0233

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



TRANSIT ADVISORY BOARD

Disability Partners

525 Mineral Springs Drive
Sylva, NC 28779

06-19-2017
06-09-2020

NAME APPOINTED TERM
Mark A. Letson Term of Office
P.O. Box 246
Cashiers, NC 28717
Kevin Tafoya Commissioner Appointment 06-30-2023
142 Wolfetown Road Fill an unexpired appointment
Cherokee, NC 28719 03-02-2021
kevitafo@gmail.com
828-736-8500
Bruce Moore 586-2916 Commissioner Appointment 06-30-2023
Sylva Police Department 04-06-2021
1255 West Main Street
Sylva, NC 28779
moore@sylvapolice.org
Eddie Maney Commissioner Appointment 06-30-2023

Eddie Wells
Dept. on Aging
P.0O. Box 596, Sylva, NC 28779

586-5494

Term of Employment

Randall Moss  586-5546
Dept. of Social Services
15 Griffin Street, Sylva, NC 28779

appointed by Jennifer Abshire

Term of Employment

Barbara Davis  631-1167
Disability Partners
525 Mineral Springs Dr., Sylva, NC

Term of Employment

Patsy Davis  800-627-1548
Mountain Projects
2251 Old Balsam Rd., Waynesville, NC

Term of Employment

Shelia Setzer
Veterans Officer
401 Grindstaff Cove Rd, Sylva, NC

Veterans Officer

Term of Employment

April Alm 586-0233
Jackson County Transit
1148 Haywood Rd., Sylva, NC 28779

January 2022

Term of Employment

Don Adams 631-2295
County Manager
401 Grindstaff Cove Rd., Sylva, NC

Term of Employment

Rose Bauguess
Southwestern Commission
126 Bonnie Lane, Sylva, NC 28779

Term of Employment

Henry Dowling
P.O. Box 220
Sylva, NC 28779

09-06-2011

Volunteer

Darlene Fox 631-2249
Finance Director

401 Grindstaff Cove Rd., Sylva, NC

Ex-Officio

Meets quarterly on the third Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. at the Transit Office. Under direction of Transit Office
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